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Board of Governors ofthe Federal Reserve System

Annual Repoil of Ho ding Gompan es-FR Y-

Report at the close of business as of the end of fiscal year

This Report is required by law: Section S(cX1XA) of the Bank
Holding Company Acr('t2 U.S.C. S 184a(c)(t)(A)); sections 8(a)
and 13(a) of the lntemational Banking Act (12 U.S.C. SS 3106(a)
and 3108(a)); sections 11(aX1), 25, and 254 ol the Federal
Reserve Act(12 U.S.C. SS 248(a)(1),602, and 611a); and sec-
tions 113, 165, 312, 618, and 809 of the Dodd-FrankAct (12 U.S.C.
SS 5361, 5365,5412, 1850a(c)(1), and 5468(b)(1)). Retum to the
appropriate Federal Reserve Bank the original and the number of
copies specified.

This report form is to be filed by all toptier bank holding compa-
nies, toptier savings and loan holding companies, and U.S. inter-
mediate holding companies organized under U.S. law, and by
any foreign banking organization that does not meet the require.
ments of and is not treated as a qualif,ing foreign banking orga-
nization under Section 211.23 of Regulation K (12 C.F.R. S
211.231. (See page one of the general instructions for more detail
of who must file.) The Federal Reserve may not conduct or spon-
sor, and an organization (or a person) is not required to respond
to, an information collection unless it displays a cunently valid
OMB control number.

},lAR 15 2017

E

NOTE: The Annual Repod of Holding Companies must be signed by
one director of the top-tier holding company. This individual should
also be a senior ofiicial of the top-tier holding company. ln the event
that the top-tier holding company does not have an individual who is
a senior official and is also a director, the chairman of the board must
sign the report. lf the holding company is an ESOP/ESOT formed as
a mrporation or is an LLC, see the General lnstructions for the
authorized individual who must sign the report.

l, Robert A. Walker
Name of the Holding Company Oiredor and Official

Executive Committee Member
fiile of the Holding Company Director and Offcial

aftest that the Annual Report of Holding Companies (including
the supporting attachments) for this report date has been pre-
pared in conformance with the instructions issued by the Federal
Reserve System and are true and conect to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

With respect to information regarding individuals contained in this
repoft, the Repoder certifies that it has the authoig to provide this
information to the Federal Reserue. The Repofter also certli'es
that it has the authority, on behalf of each individual, to consent or
object to public release of information regading that individual.
The Fedenl Reserve may assume, in the absence of a request for
confidential trealment submifted in accordance with the Board's
"Rules Regarding Availability of lnformation,' 12 C.F.R. Paft 261,
that the Repofter and individual consent to public release of all

that

Date of Report (top{ier holding company's liscal year-end)

December 31 2016
Month/Day/Year

None
Reporte/s Legal Entity ldentifier (LEl) (2GChEracrer LEI Code)

Reporte/s Name, Street, and Mailing Address

AmTex Bancshares, lnc.

Legal Trtle of Holding Company

P.O. Box 400
(Mailing Address of the Holding Company) Skeot / P.O. Box

Bridge City Texas 7761 1-0400
City State Zp Code

6608 lnterstate 10 West Orange, Texas 77632
Physical Location (if difierant hom mailing address)

Person to whom questions about this report should be directed:
Benjamin C. Thacker CFO
Name Title

409.882.0071
Area Code / Phone Number / Extension

409.882.9318
Area Code / FAX Number

ben@amtexbanc.com
Address

bridgecitybank.com
Address (URL) for the Holding Company's web page

Date ot Signature

For holding campanies not registered with the SEC-
lndicate status ofAnnual Report to Shareholders:

n is includecl with the FR Y€ report

E wiil be sent under separate cover

E is not prepared

Signatu

For Federal Reserve Bank Use Only

RSSDTD /tl t lqci
c.t.

offe of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Proj$t (7100{297), Washington, DC 20503. 1i,2016

0=No

l=Yss 0
!s confidential treatment requested for any portion
of thls report submission? .. .

ln accordance with the General lnstructions for this report
(check only one),

1. a letter justifying this request is being provided along
with the report .... .... . .

2. a letter justlfylng this request has been provided
6oparatsly.....

NOTE: lnformalion for which confidential treatment is being
requested must be provided separately and labeled
as "conftdentia!."
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ANNUAL REPORT OF BANK HOLD NG COMPANY. FRY.6

1. ANNUAL REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS -

AmTex's annual report will not be available until sometime after the first of
April. Pursuantto Report ltem instructions, one willbe forwarded as soon as
practicable.

2a. ORGANIZATION CHART -

See "Organization Chart"

2b. DOMESTIG BRANCH LISTING .

See enclosed. . .also submitted electronically to the Federal Reserve Bank
of Dallas on January 14,2017.

l1l 5 olo + SEGURITIES HOLDERS (top tier) as of year end -

Name and address R. E. Odom
Orange, Texas USA

Country of citizenship United States

# and % of shares 870,505 82.25o/o

(215o/o + SECURITIES HOLDERS (top tier) during the year -

None

There are no outstanding options, warrants, or other securities or rights that may be
converted into or exercised for voting securities.

4. INSIDERS.

3.

See "Officers and Directors"
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Financial High ights
As Of Or ForThe Years Ended December 31

(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

AntTerr Bitncsh.rrt s, lncrlrporalerl and Subsirli.rries

Operating Results
Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Noninterest income
Noninterest expense
Net income
Earnings per share

Balance Sheet
Net loans
Federal funds sold
Securities
Total assets
Deposits
Shareholders' equity
Shareholders' equity per share

Ratios
Retum on average assets
Retum on average equity
Net interest margin
Operating (1)

Efficiency (2)

Allowance for loan losses to total loans

Nonperforming loans to total loans
Nonperforming assets lo total assels

NET INCOME

s2.3

S 't1.4
-0.2

1.8
't0.3

3.0

2.81

s 145.3

161.9
375.4
336.9

35.2
33.23

0.900/o

8.570/,

3.25o/o

2.74%
78,03%

1.170h
1.'t0%
0.74o/o

$3.0

$ 158.2
6.3

153.7
375.2
335.8

34.8
32.68

O.620/0

6.81olo

3.33o/o

2.BOYo

77.610h
1.200h
0.48o/o

0.58o/o

$ 11.2
0.2
1.8

10.8
1.9

1.75

$ 159.0
26.0

144.9

367.3
329.5

32.7
30.76

O.52o/o

6.05o/o

3.38%
3.O1o/o

82.77o/o

1.21o/o
't .030/0

0.93%

$ 10.1

0.3
1.8

10.6
0.9

083

$ 149.1

28.4
131 .0

348.2
3'14.3

28.7
25.93

$ 10.3
'1.0

2.O

10.4
0.8

0.78

$ 142.9
30.1

109.2
322.7
285.9

31.3
29.36

$ 11.5
02
1.9

10.4
2.3

2.18

O 260/o

2.93o/o

3.29o/o

3.16Yo
88.90o/o

1.280/o

2.89o/o

2.13o/o

O.260/o

2.680/o

3.s6%
3.28%

84.71o/o

1.43%
4,650/o

3.35o/o

TOTAL ASSETS
s37s'2

$357.3
$375.4

$348.2

$1-8

$0.8 $0'9

2012 2013 2014

9322.7

2012 2013 2014 2015 20162015 2016

RETURN ON AVERAGE EQUITY

8.57Vn

6.0504
6.810/6

Z.6Ao/D 2-93oh

2012 2013 2014 2015 20't6

(l ) Op€raling, ratio is nonanrerest expense, excluding net losses on sales of assels, divided by averaBe assets-

(21 Efliciency ratio i5 noninleresl expense excluding net losses on sales of assets, divided by lhe sum ol nd interest inco.n€ plus noninterst incme, exclrrdin6

nel gains on sales ol assels and olher nonrerurring items-



AnrTer B.r ncs lt.r res, I nco rpcl r.r tc'tl .r nrl S u lrsi rl i a ri t's

I ndependent Auditor's Report

Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition

Consolidated Statements of lncome and Comprehensive lncome

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Supplementary Schedules:

Consolidating Schedules of Financial Condition

Consolidating Schedules of lncome

For stockholder information, please contact
Benjam in C. Thacker, CFO/Treasurer

Telephone
Facsimile
E-mail

(4O9) 882-OO71
(409) 882-0321
ben@amtexbanc.com



Arn-lcx B..rncsh.l res, I ncorporatt rl,rnd Srr lts id i.rries



Amlex B.r ncs h.r res. I ncorporirtecl .t nd Su bsid ia ries

Chris W. Busch, CPA

Allen W. Fehnel, CPA

Brian McClelland, CPA

McClelland

Busch, L.L.P

4335 Laurel . Post Oltice Box 7570
Boaumonl. f exes 77726-7570

(409) 899-4900 ' (888) 899-1040
FAX (409) 699-1444

www.MSFLLP.com

CEBTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPTNDENT AUDITOR'S REPORI

To the llr;arrj oI Dircctors and Stockholders
Amlex Bancshares, lnc.

Reporl on lhe Financial Sfalements
We havc aurlited the accompanying r:ons<;liclatcd [inani:ial statcmc,nts <lf AnrTr-'x Bancshares, lnc. and subsitliaries
which comprise thc r:onsolirlatc,rl stat('nrent.s ol linancial <:ondition as o[ Dc'cenrber 31,2016 and 2015, ancl thc.

rclaterl t:onsolidated statemc'nls ol'inconrc. anrl comprehcnsivc income, <:hangcs in stor:kholders'ec1uity, and cash

llows lor the ycars thcn c.ndcd ancl the year enclc.d Dccembc'r 31 ,20114, and the related notcs to lhe <lnsolidaterl
iinanr;ial statements-

M a n a ge m e n t's Responsibi I i ty fo r I he F i n a n c i a I Sfa temen ts

Manag,ement is responsible [or the preparation ancl fair presentatinn oi thcsc <:onsoliclated [inancial statenrents in

accorrlance with ac<:ounting principles generally acceptecl in the Uniterl States oI Amerrica; this inclu<le-s the desig,n,

implementation, and nraintenancc of internal control relevant to thc preparation ancl falr prcsenl.ation o[ <:onsolidaLerl

[inanCial statcments that are l-rec fronr matcridl misstdl.cmcnt. whether rluc t0 lraud orcrror

Au di tor's Responsibi I i ty
L)ur respr>nsibility is to cxpress an oltinion on thcse consolirlatcrl financial stalemL,nts base<l cln our audils. We
conrluctr:d our audits in a<:c:ordanr:c. with auditing stanclarrls gc.nerally ac(epted in thc Unitccl States oI Amcrica.
Those stantlards recluire thal we plan and pcrform the aucJit to obtain reasonatrlc assurdncc aboul whethcr thc.

consolidatccl [inancial statements are free oI material misstatement.

An auclit involve'-c pcrforming proicrJures trr oblain audit cvirlence about lhc amounts anci clisclosures in the

consolidaterl finan< ial sl.lte nrenfs. The prccerhlres selcctcd clc.pond on the audilor's ludg,mc.nt, including thc
dssessmcnt of the risks o[ marerial misstatenrent rli lhe r:onst-rlidatcd financial statenrL.nls, whcther clue to iraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the aurJitor cclnsirlers intcrnal control rclcvant to the cntity's preparation and

fair presentation oi the consolidated [inancial statcments in order to clcsign audit proceclures that arc appropriate in

thc. circunrstanr:es, but not [or the purpose o[ ex;:ressing an opinion on rhe e[[ectiveness of the entity's inlernal control.
Acr:ordingly, wc express no such opinion. An audit also inclu<les evaluating thc appropriatc.ness of a<r:ounting policies
uscrl and thc reasonableness oI significant ac:counting cstimatcs macle by manaBCnrcnt, as well as cvalualing thc
rivcrall presentat i<.rn oI thc <:onsoliriated [inan<-ial statemcnts.

We believc that the ar-rrlir evidence we have obtainecl is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our autJit

oprn ron.



AnrTex B.rncsh.rres, Incorpor.rtetl .rrrd Subsidiaries

Opinion
ln our opinion, the consoli<Jatecl financial statements re[erred to abr-rve present fairly, in all material respects, the

finanr-ial position o[ AmTex Bancshares, lnc. ancl subsidiaries as o[ December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results o[
their opc'rations and their r:ash flows [< r the years then ended and the year en<Jed December 31 , 2014, in accordance
with accriunting principles generally accepted in the UnitecJ Stares o[ America.

Report on lnformalion in Consolidaling Schedules
Our audit was <-nnrlucted for the purpose oI forming an opinion on the consolirlated financial statenrents as a wholc.
The consolidating scherlules are presenterJ for purposes of adtlitional analysis and are not a requirecl part of the

consoliclated financial statcments. Such in[urnration is lhe responsibility oI management anrJ was derivecl from and
relates directly to the undc.rlying accounting and clther records used t<; prepare the consolidatecl l.inancial statements.
The informati<tn has becn subjecterl to rhe auditing procedures applied in thc aurlit o[ the consolidatecl financial

statements anrl certain additional proccclures, including comparing anrl reconciling sur:h inlrlrmation directly to the
un<lerlying ac<:clunting an(l other rec,orrls usetJ to prcpare thc consolidated [inant:ial statemenls or to the consolidated
[inancial statemen[s thcmselves, ancJ other additional procedures in accordance with auditing stanclarcls generally

accepled in the Uniterl States oIAmerir:a. ln our opinion, the infrlrmation is falrly staled in all material resperls kr the

consoliclated [inancial statcments as a whole.

rk-CI^wJs*l fl,*! & R'*t-, uP
Beaumont, Texas

April 10,2017



AmTex Bancshares, lncorporated .rnd Subsidiaries

CONSOTIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAT CONDITION
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016

ASSETS

Changc

in%

Cash and due from banks

Federal funds sold

Cash and cash equivalents

lnterest-bearing deposirs in banks

Sccurities available-for-sale (Note 2)

Loans, net of unearned discount and
allowance for loan losses of $'l ,715,434
in 2016 and $1,919,382 in 20.1 5 (Note 3)

Property and equipment (Note 4)

Fclreclosed assets, net o[ valuation allowance ol
$455,297 in 2016 and $532,571 in 2015

Unamortized excess o[ costs over net assets acquired

Deferred tax assets (Note 9)

Other assets

201 5

$ 11,022,109 $ .15,585,736

- 6,281.000

11,022,109
44,014,48O

161 ,947,715

145,278,185
7,165,883

1 ,147,'195
1,4O7,5O8

1,146,718
2,224,918

21,866,736
28,130,999

153.653,480

158,230,305
7,343,9s9

1 ,421 ,7 49

1,407,508
130,626

3,05-5,982

I 29.3t
( 100.0)

( 49.6)

56.-s

5.4

8.2)

2.4t

( 19.3)

777.9
27.2

$_315,355J12 $315241]44

LTABTLTTTES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUTTY

[iabilities
Deposits:

Demand

Savi ngs

Money market

Time deposits

Now accounts

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

Notes payable, due to related party (Note 6)

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Stockholders' Equity
Comm<ln stock
Treasury stock at cost: 8,799 shares in

2016 and 3,213 shares in 2015

Paid-in capital and surplus
Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Total stockholders' equity

$ 83,269,590
47,799,49O

"t04,602,472

57,554,289
43,635,449

77,224,671

49,061,529
1 03,050,898

58,6-t7,610
47,826,891

7.8
( 2.6)

1.5
( 1.8)

( B.B)

0.3

$

336,861,290 335,781,-599

962,O25

3.000,0002,s00,000
825,066 732 9s2

( 100.0)
( 16.7t

12.6

340_ 86,356 340.476.576

1,067,156 1 ,067 ,156

( 224,638\
2,778,7OO

33,402,925
( 1,854.7871

84,638)
2,778,700

30,850,576
1 s2,97 4

( 165.4)

35,169,3s5 i4. 764,768

s 375.355.712 S 375.241 .344

The accompanying notes are an integral part o[ the consolidated financial statements.



AntTcx B.rncsha res, I ncorpor.rterl a nd Su bs irl i.r ries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2016,2015, AND 2014

2016 2015 2014

Statements of lncome
lnterest lncome

Loans, including fees

Non-taxable loans

Securities, taxable

Securities, non-taxable
Federal funds sokl

lnterest-bearing accounts with other banks

Total interest income

lnteresl Expense

Deposits

Short-term borrowings

Total interest expense

NET INTEREST INCOME

Reduction of (provision) for loan losses (Note 3)

Net interest income after provision for loan losses

Other Operating Income
Custome'r service fees

Other

Other Gains and Non-Recurring ltems
Loss recovery

Other gains and nr:n-recurring income

Other Expenses

Salaries and employee benefits

Occupancy

Equipment

Computer hardware and software expenses

Accounting and auditing
Directors iees

ATM and debit card

FDIC insurance

Other insurance

Net loss on foreclosed assets

Other

Total other expenses

Net income before income tax expense

Federal income tax expense (Note 9)

NET INCOME

Net income per share

$ 9,350,961

6,068
1,932,57A
1,145,686

225,960

12,661 ,2s3

'1,087,455

1 68,805

1,256,260

11,404,993

22s,s92

I 1,630,585

1,656,I O3
'r 34,05 r

1,790,154

576,377

s76,377

5 9,886,808
4,040

1,865,907

981 .782
21,658

64,7 23

1 ,109,009
217,817

1,326,826

1 1,500,092

I 247,6s31

11.252,439

1,687,388

176.231

.l 
,8(:1,619

458,1 6s

458.1 6s

$ 9,967 ,685
12,841

1,713,-t12
9r9,815

13,041

63,904

1 ,287 ,513
229.O40

1,51 6.553

11,173,845

I 204,272)

10,969.573

1,650,453
17 i,7 85

1,824,238

367,907
62,3 50

410,257

12,826,918 ',l2,690,398

5,672,41t
1,0'l 7,'l05

274,275
579,737

18O,O1 3

477,AA3

429,494
207,45O

167,O4O

44,001

1,229,294

5,501,798
1 ,O21 ,127

249,452
547,817
211 ,944
440,87 5

372,197
236,011

170,191

375,289
1.276,639

5,394,377
1 ,010,803

280,36e
608,170
212,O79

41 1,300

367,110
260,360
'r 68,109
548,950

1,517 ,899

10,279,10s 10,403.360 10.779,926

3,714,011 J,170,86i 2,444,142

742,319 856.741 585.199

$_),91t 692 $__2)1AS)2 $__rE5_B-94-1

s 2.812 S 2.175 S 1.747

$ 2,314,122 5 r,858,943
Statements of Comprehensive lncome

Net earnings $ 2,975,692
Other comprehensive income (loss): Unrealized gain

(loss) on marketable securities, net of inconre tax
(benefi0 expense of $(1,034,301 ) in 201 6, $(31,867)
in 20.1 5, and $1,196,269 in 2014 ( 2,007,761)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 5-__}61.9J7

The accompanying notes are an inteBral part of the consolidated financial statements.

\ 65,742)

5_22Ats]fr9

2,322,170

f-ru8l-frf,



AnrTex Ba ncsh.rres, I ncorporitted .r ntl Su bs i tl ia ries

CONSOTIDATED STATEMENTS OF

CHANCES rN STOCKHOIDERS', EQUTTY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 ,2O16,2015, AND 2014

Paid in

Common Treasury Capital and Retained
Stock Stock Surplus Earnings

5',r,067,',1s6 $( 26,97s) 5 2,778.)22 $ 26,996,718 $(

1,858,941

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014:
Balance at lanuary 1,2O14
Net income for 2O14
Other comprehensive income:

Unrealized holding gains on

securities available-for-sale
(net of cleferred tax of $1,1 96,269)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Sales of treasury stock
Purchases of treasury stock
Dividends declared

Balance at December 31.2O14

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,20I5:
Balancc at .lanuary '1, 20'l 5

Nel income for 201 5

Other conrprehensive inconre (loss):

Unrealized holding losses on
securities available-for-sale
(net of deferred tax benefit
of $13,867)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Purchases of treasury stock
Dividends declared

Balance at December :l'l . 2015

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 . 201 6:
Ealance at .ldnuary 1,2O16
Net income for 201 6

Other comprehensive inconre (loss)

Unrealized holding losses on
securities available-for-sale
(net of deferred tax beneiit
of $ l,014,301)

Book value per share
Decemtrer 31 , 2O14
December 31, 201 5

December 31,2O16

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
lncome (Loss) Total

2,103 ,4s4) $ 28,7 11 ,7 67
1,858,941

2,322,170 2,322,170

4,181,1 1l

378

$1,067,156 $l 77,621\ $ 2,778,700 5 28,749,243 $

2, t14,122

2,500
( 53,146)

2,878
53,1 46)

106.4.r 8)( 'r06.4'18)

lr-067-156 $t tf-621t $ _2Ja8:zo9 $)8J4924t $______2t3f,15 L,32t:L6fi4

218,716 5 32,736,194
2,314,122

| 65,7421 I 65.7 421

2,248,380

( 7,017) I 7,0171

I 212.789t( 212.789\

fl06zll6 $1__83.6!_&) SJJt&JLA $__lr[50J76 5________152-94 5 ]lJiAf,An

$1 ,067,1s6 $( 84,638) 5 2,778,700 $ 30,8s0,576 s

2,97 5,692
152,974 5 f4,764,768

2,97 5,692

I 2,OO7,761t I 2,007,761)

TOTAL COMPREH ENSIVE INCOME

Purchases of treasury stock
Dividends declared

Balance at December l1 201tr

Common Stock:
1 0,000,000 shares authorizecl
AtDecember3l ,2O14,1,067,156 issuedat9'l 00parvalue;1,064,176outstanding
AtDecember3l ,2015,1,067,156 issuedatSl 00parvalue; 1,063,94loutstanding
AtDecember3l ,2O16,1,067,156 issuedat$1 00parvalue;1,058,357outstancling

967 ,9.\1

(140,000) .140,000)

423.343\I 423.343t

$lJtrZll6 5l2bl)3b $-J,-213f,99 $--lL402l25 $L L$s+-JiL) L-f5-159-ll6

$10.76
$32.68
933 23

The accompanyinB notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statemenls.



AnrTex B.rrrcshares, Incorporatecl and Subsidi.rries

CONSOTIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FTOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015,20I5, AND 2OI4

2016 2015 2014

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income

Depreciation
Net amortization/accretion on securities
(Reduction) provision for loan losses

Provision for foreclosed asset losses

(Cain) on sale of securities
(Cain) on disposal of property and equipment
(Cain) on sale of investment (Note 2)

(Cain) on sale of other real estate

Delerred taxes
(lncrease) decrease in other assets

lncrease (decrease) in other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activitics

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net change in interest-bearing deposits in banks

Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of securities available-for-sale
Purchase of restricted stock

Proceeds from sale o[ restricted stock

Proceeds from matu rities o[ secu rities ava i la ble-for-sale
Proceeds from sale of securities available-for-sale
Net (increase) decrease in loans to customers

Proceeds from sale of ORE and other assets

Net cash (used) by investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Increase in customer deposits

Treasu ry stock pu rchased

Proceeds from sale oftreasury stock

Decrease in Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

Repayment of notes payable

Dividends paid

Net cash provided by (used by) financing activities

lncrease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year

SU PPTEMENTAT DISCI-OSU RES

lnterest paid on deposits

lnterest pald on debt
lncome taxes paid

3,624,954 3,837,729 2,597,987

$ 2,975,692 $

429,912
1,010,956

( 225,592)
1,955

( 191,748)
( 1,928)
( 187,732)
( 124,303)

18,2O9

38,073
( 118,440)

2,314,122

442,765
770,886
247,6s3
189,498

268,176)

1,858,943

487,O47

675,'t28
204,272

320,563
37,640)

$

(

33,928\
53,427

54,896
66,586

24,711')

109,599

860,840)
134,374l,

(15,883,481)
( 258,496)
(94,769,763)

( 7,670,264)
( 1 63,940)
t63,O94,7 J4)
( 1,400)

500,000
37,88s,s7s
15,876,351

475,O50

'14,453,O33

( 196,860)
(36,s16,901)
( 700)

64,170,556
18,443,8O2
73,177,711

1,385,213 91.507

20,129,71 )
5,341 ,O2B

(10,229,635)

1,207,746

(13,734,458) (15,999,855) ( 5,812,s76)

1 ,079,691 6,273,O92
( 140,000) ( 7,o17)

15,211 ,365
( s3,146)

2,878
( 32,901)962,O25)

500,000)
212,789)

34,695\
500,000)

106.41 B) ( 106,607)

( 735,123) 5,624,962 15,O21.589

L_1L022-109 L2LB$5J30 $__2&403-900

(1O,844,627)

21.866.736

$ 1,086,219 $

$ 168,805 $

$ 575,200 5

( 6,s37,164)
28,403,900

11,807,000
16.596.900

1,111,136 $

217,817 $

873,000 $

1,298,938

229,O40
566,100

NONCASH FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

Real estate and other assets repossessed $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated [inancial statements.

$ $ 20't,206



Am Tex B.r n cs h a res, I nco r po r.r tecl .r n cl S u b s i d i.r r i e s

Notc. 1 - Sunrmary of 5ig,nificant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations - AmTex Bancshares,

lncorporated (the Company) is a bank holding
company whose principal activity is the ownership
and management of three wholly-owned banks;
Bridge City Bank, Peoples State Bank, and Pavillion
Bank (the Banks). The Company's other subsidiary
is AmTex Data Processing Services, lncorporated
which provides data processing services for the
Banks. The Banks generate commercial (including
agricultural), mortgage. and consumer loans and
receive deposits from customers located primarily in
the Texas counties of Orange, San Jacinto, and
Dallas. The Banks operate under state bank charters
and provide full banking services. As state banks,
the Banks are subject to regulation by the Texas
State Banking Department and the Federal Deposit
lnsurance Corporation.

Basis of Consolidation - The consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of AmTex
Bancshares, lncorporated and is wholly-owned
subsidiaries after eliminatioh o[ all material
intercompany transactions and balances.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted
acc<lunting principles requires manaBement to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts o[ assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Ac-tual results could differ from those estimates.

The determination of the adequacy of the allowance
for loan losses is based on estimates that are
particularly susceptible to significant changes in the
economic environment and market conditions. ln
connection with the determination of the estimated
losses on loans, management obtains independent
appraisals for significant collateral.

The Banks' loans are generally secured by specific
items oli collateral including real property, consumer
assets, and business assets. Although the Banks have
a diversified loan portfolio, a substantial portion of
it-s debtors' ability to honor their contracts is

dependent on local economic conditions.

While management uses available information to
recognize losses on loans, further reductions in the
carrying amounts of loans may be necessary based
on changes in local economic conditions. ln
addition. regulatory agencies, as an integral part of
their examination process, periodically review the
estimated losses on loans. Such agencies may
require the Banks to recognize additional losses

based on their judgmenS about information
available to them at the time of their examination.
Because of these factors, it is reasonably possible

that the estimated losses on loans may change
materially in the near term. However. the amount
of the change that is reasonably possible cannot be

estimated.

Reclassification - Certain amounts in the 201 5 and
2014 consolidated financial statemenls have been
reclassified to conform to the 2016 presentation.

lnvestment Securities - Debt securities that
management has the positive ability and intent to
hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturiry
and carried at amortized cost. The amclrtization o[
premium and accretion of discounts are recognized
using methods approximating the interest method.
At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company
and Banks did not own any securities classified as

held-to-maturity.

Debt securities not classified as held-to-maturity are
classified as available-for-sale. Securities available-
for-sale are carried at [air value with unrealized gains
and losses reported in other comprehensive income.
Realized gains (losses) on securities available-for-sale
are included in <lther gains and losses and, when
applicable, are reported as a reclassification
adjustment, net o[ tax, out of other comprehensive
income. Cains and losses on sales of securities are
determined based on the specific-identification
method.

Declines in the fair value of individual held-to-
maturity and available-for-sale securities below their
cost that are other than temporary result in write-
clowns of the individual securities to their fair value.
The relatecJ write-downs are included in earnings as

realized losses. See also Note 2.

The Company did not consider any of its securities
as "trading securities," which would be any securities
held principally for resale in the near term.



AntTex Bancsh:rres, lncorpor.rtetl and Subsidiaries

Notr: 1 - Sunrmary of Significant Accounting Policies ((-(Jnrinuc(l)

Loans - Loans for which management has the intent
and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until
maturity or payoff are reported at their outstanding
unpaid principal balances reduced by any charge-
offs or specific valuation accounts and net of any

deferred fees or costs.

lnterest is recog,nized based on the terms of
individual loan agreements.

Unearned discounts on installment loans are
recognized as income over the term of the loans

using a method that approximates the interest
method.

Loan origination and commitment fees, as well as

certain direct origination costs, are deferred and
amortized as a yield adlustment over the lives of the
related loans using the interest method.
Amortization ol' deferred loan fees is discontinuerJ
when a loan is placed on nonaccrual status.

See additional discussion in Note 3

Allowance for Loan Losses - The allowance for loan
losses is established as losses are estimated to have

occurred through a provision for loan losses charged
to earnings. Loan losses are charged against the
allowance when management believes the
uncollectibiliry of a loan balance is confirmed.
Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the
allowance.

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a

regular basis by management and is based upon
management's periodic review of the collectability
of the loans in light of historical experience, the
nature and volume of the loan portfolio, adverse
situations that may affect the borrower's ability to
repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral,
and prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation
is inherently subjective, as it requires estimates that
are susceptible to significant revision as more
information becomes available.

The allowance consisls of specific, general, anrJ

unallocated components. The specific component
relates to loans that are classified as doubtful or
substandard. For such loans that are also classified

as impaired, an allowance is established when the
discounted cash flows (or collateral value or
observable market price) of the impaired loan is

lower than the carrying, value o[ that loan- The

general component covers pass and special mention
loans.

See additional discussion in Note 3.

Premises and Equipment - Land is carried at cost.

Other premises and equipment are carried at cost
net of accumulated depreciation. The Company
uses both straighrline and accelerated depreciation
methods over the useful lives of the assets based on
the Company's judgment for the indlvidual assets.

Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred,
while ma jor additions and imJrrovements are

capitalized. Cains and losses on dispositions are

included in current operations.

The cost of lease obligations are included in
occupancy expense. See also Note 4.

Other Reat Estate Owned - Real estate properties
acquired through or in lieu o[ loan foreclosure are

initially recorded at the lower of the Banks' carrying
amount or fair value less estimater.l selling cost at the
date of foreclosure. Any write-downs based on the
asset's [air value at the date of acquisition are

charged to the allowance for loan losses. Cosls

relating to holding property are expensed.
Valuations are periodically performed by the Banks,

and any subsequent write-downs are recorded as a

charge to operations, i[ necessary, to reduce the
carrying value of a property to the lower of its cost
or fair value less cost to sell. The Banks continuously
pursue the sale of these assets for fair sales prices
and have no intention to hold the assets longer than
one year if reasonably possible.

Unamortized Excess of Costs Over Net Assets

Acquired - Unamortized excess of costs over net
assets acquired consists of goodwill purchased in a

subsidiary bank in 1987 and goodwill from the
purchase of fractional shares and out-of-state shares

in subsidiary banks in 1985. During years 1987
through 2OO1 , as was required by generally
accepted accounting principles, an amount of the
goodwill purchased during 1987 was allocated to
federal income tax loss carryforwards when they
were realized and the remainder was amortized
over a 40 year period. Effective January 1, 2002,
the Company ceased amortization of goodwill in

accordance with FASB ASC 350, lntangibles -

Coodwill and Other. The Company assesses

goodwill for impairment annually.



AmTex Bancslrares, I ncorpor.rtetl .rnd Su bs i d i.r ries

Notr, I - Summary of Sig,nificant Accounling Policics (c:orrtinucrl)

Advertising - The Company's policy is to expense

advertising cosls as they are incurred. For the years

ended December 3'l , 2016, 2015, and 20.1 4 total

advertising cost was 545,577, $33,-516, and

$48,846. respectively, and was included in the

consolidated statements of income in "other"

expense.

lncome Taxes - lncome taxes are provided for the

tax effecls of the transactions reporled in the
financial statemenls and consist of taxes currently
ciue plus deferred taxes related primarily to
differences between the basis of the allowance for
loan losses, unrealized holding gains and losses on

securities available-for-sale, and accumulated

depreciation. The deferred tax assets and liabilities

represent the future tax return consequences o[
those differences, which will either be taxable or

deductible when the assets and liabilities are

recoverecl or settled. Deferred tax assels and

liabilities are reflectecl at income tax rates applicable
tcl the period in which the deferred tax assets or
liabilities are expected to be realized or settled. As

changes in tax laws or rates are enacterJ, deierred
tax assets and liabilities are adjusted through the
provision for income taxes.

The Company files consolidated income tax returns
with is subsidiaries. Current federal income taxes o[
each subsidiary are calculated independent of
consolidation. Each subsidiary is responsible for
paying the Company for its share of the current
income taxes.

The Company has determined that there are no
uncertain tax positions that would require
recognition in the financial statements. lf the
Company were to incur an income tax liability in the
future, interest on any income tax liabiliry would be

reported as interest expense, and penalties on any
income tax would be reported as income tax

expense. The Company's conclusions regarding
uncertain tax positions may be subject to review and
adjustment at a later date based on ongoing analysis

of tax laws, regulations, and interpretations thereof
as well as other factors. Cenerally, federal, state,

and local authorities may examine the Company's

tax returns for three years from the filing date and
the current and prior three years remain subject to
examination as of December 3'l , 201 6.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the

consolidated statements of cash flows, cash ancl cash

equivalents include cash and balances due [rom

banks and federal funds solcl, all of which have

maturities of 90 days or less.

lnterest-bearing Deposits in Banks - lnterest-

bearing deposits in banks are carriecl at cost.

Subsidiaries - C)n June 28, 1985, AmTex
Bancshares, lnc. acquired the outstanding shares of
common stock of Bridge City Bank, Bridge City,
Texas; and Peoples State Bank, Shepherd, Texas.

Since both companies were under common control,
the acquisition was treated as a reorg,anization and
accounted for as a pooling of interests.

On March 31, 1987, AmTex Bancshares, lnc.

acquired the outstanding shares o[ common stock of
Pavillion Bank, Dallas, Texas. The acquisition was

accounted for as a purchase.

During 1989, the Company organized AmTex Data

Processing Services, lnc. [or the purpose of providing
data processing services to Company owned Banks.

Accordingly, the consoliclated financial statemenrs

include the accounts of the individual companies on
a basis which conforms with AmTex Bancshares,

lnc.'s accounting policies.

The consolidating financial position of the
companies at December 3'l , 2O16, and the

consolidating results of operations of the individual
companies for the year ended December 31 , 2016,

are shown as supplemental information.
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Notr. J lnvcstmcnl Securilics

Securities available-for-sale consist of the following:

December 31 2016

Amortized
Cost

Gross Un-
realized
Cains

Gross Un-
realized
Losses Va Iue

Fair

U.S. Government and

Federal agencies

Mortgage-backed secu rities
State and municipal

government securities

U.5. treasury securities

Other debt securities

U.S. Covernment and
Federal agencies

Mortgage-backed secu rities
State and municipal

government securities
U.S. treasury securities
Other debt securities

Amounts maturing in:
One year or less

After one year through five years

After five years throug,h ten years

Over ten years

$ 41,510,535 $
57,372,202

4,823
100,895

$( 1,055,637) $
( 1,347,6471

40,459,721

55,125,45O

65,631 ,24O 561,859 ( 1,O71 ,9561 65,121 ,133

243,587 ( 2,276) 241 ,411

5_154J57 4 $___ s@;11 5L3A11;26) $_1_6I.J,4,7J15

December 31 201 5

Amortized
Cost

Cross Un-
realized
Cains

Cross Un-
realized

Losses

Fa ir

Value

$ 39,779,s68 $

55,516,623

56,525,'t75
1,OO2,671

597,348

4,342
169,2s6

1 ,154,479

7 ,911

$( 28s,993)
( 762,2e8t

$ 39,497,917
s4,923,s81

( 46,018)
( 8,76s)
( 819)

57 ,633,636
993,906
604.440

$_-1r312_1-tI]5 $_r-315.9e8 $1l-103-B9ll $_113-651480

The following is a summary of the contractual maturities of securities as of December 31, 201 6:

Securities Avai la ble-for-Sale
Amortized

Cost

Fa ir
Value

$ 5,698,416 $

49,987,550
36,509,936
72,561,762

5,714,016
50,079,815
35,566,509
70,587,37s

s164.7s7.664 $ 1 61.947.715

Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right to call or prepay

obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.
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lnformation pertaining to securities available-for-sale with gross unrealized losses at December 31 ,'20'16 and 201 5,

aggreg,atecl by investment category and length of time individual securities have been in a continuous loss position
are as [ollows:

December 31,2016
Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Creater Total

Fair Value

Gross

Unrealized
Losses Fair Value

Gross

Unrealized
Losses Fair Value

Gross

Unrealized
Losses

Available-[or-sa le:

U.5. Covernment and

Federal agencies

Mortgage-backed

securities
State and municipal
government securities

U.S. treasury securities

Other debt securities

Availa ble-for-sa le:

U.S. Covernment and
Federal agencies

Mortgage-backed
secu rities

State and municipal

Bovernment securities
U.S. treasury securities
Other debt ser:urities

$ 3s,877,803

45,619,557

26,144,893

$(1,055,637) $

(1,170,586)

(1,0s9,224)

( 2,276\

3,877,8O7

721 ,512

( 177,0611

( 12,742)

35,877,8O3

49,497,364

26,866,4O5

241 ,411

$(1,055,637)

(1 ,347,647)

(1 ,O71 ,966)

( 2,276)

$ $

241 ,411

$_10zL8t-664 $$.287.723',) $_4,59qI9 $tl8ll803) $I2.482-9el il3AZS2A

December 31,2015
Less Than .l 

2 Mr-lnths
-l 2 Months or Creater Total

Fair Value

Cross

Unrealized
Losses

$ 29,088,032 $( 196,167) $

35,62s,730 ( 503,4',13)

Fair Value

7,406,581 $(

6,990,875 (

2,137,701 (

Fair Value

Cross

Unrealized
Losses

3(t,494,613 $(285,993)

42,616,60s ( 762,298)

Crclss

Unrealized
Losses

89,826) $

25B,BU-5)

31 ,480)3,750,483
993,906
294,984

( 14,538)
( 8,765)
( 8'l e)

s,888,.t84
993,906
294,984

( 46,018)
( 8,765)
( 819)

L_!9.253-115 St__22)J_92\ $_l_6-5ltl5z $1__380,_191) $_ tb283292 $1l-l0l-093)

The Company evaluates securities for other-than-
temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis,

and more frequently when economic or market
concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is

given to (1) the length of time and the extent to
which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the
financial condition and near-term prospecs of the
issuer, and (3) the intent and ability o[ the Banks to
retain their investment in the issuer for a period of
time sufficient to allow [or any anticipated recovery
in fair value.

At December 31 , 2016. the 190 debt securities with
unrealized losses have depreciated approximately
three percent from the Banks' amortized cost basis.

These unrealized losses relate principally to current
interest rates for similar types of securities. In

analyzing, an issuer's financial condition, the
Company considers whether the securities are
issued by the federal Bovernment or its agencies,
whether downgrades by bond rating agencies have

occurred, and the results of reviews o[ the issuer's
financlal condition. As the Banks have the ability to
hold debt and equity securities for the foreseeable
future, no declines are deemed to be other-than-
temporary.

Securities carried at fair value of $42,380,842 with
an amortized cost of $42,802,836 at December 31,

201 6, and carried at fair value of $44,37O,062 with
an amortized cost of $44,278,564 at December 3'l ,

201 5, were pledged to secure public deposits as

required or permitted by law.
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Nrrle 2 - lnvcstmcnt Securities (rrrntinuccll

For the years ended December 3'l , 2016 and 201 5,

proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale

amounted ro $18,443,8o2 and $15,876,351,
respectively. Cross realized gains were $191 ,748
and $268,176, respectively, and there were no Bross
realized losses during the years ended December 31,
20.1 6 and 201 5. The tax provision applicable to this
net realized gain is $65,.194 and $91,180,
respectively. The net realized gain also resulted in a

reclassification of g'l 26,554 and $176,996 (net of
$65,194 and $9'l ,180 deferred tax) out of other
accumulated comprehensive income and into
earnings for the years ended December 31 , 2016
and 201 5, respectively, which is calculated based on
the specific identification method.

Subsidiary Banks invested $125,7o0 in Federal

Home Loan Bank stock as of Dece'mber 31, 201 6

and 201 .5. The stock is shown at cost and is

classified in the statements of financial condition as

"other asseG."

Not(' I , Loans and Allowancc for Loan Losscs

Loans at December 31 are summarized as iollows

Real estate

Commercial and industrial

Consumer

Other

Total loans

Less:

Net cleferred loan fees and expenses

Allowance for loan losses

Allowance for Loan Losses

The Banks have an established methodology to
determine the adequacy of the allowance for loan
losses that assesses the risks anci losses inherent in

the their portfolios. For purposes of cletermining
the allowance for loan losses, the Banks segment
certain loans in their portfolio by ryp". The Banks'

loans are segmented into the following pools: real

estate, commercial anci industrial, consumer, and

other. The Banks also sub-segment the real estate

pool into classes based on the associated risks

As o[ December 31, 201 6 and 2015, the subsidiary
Banks have invested a total of $150,000 in the
common stock of Texas lndependent Bank, a

banker's bank. The stock is shown at cost and is

classified in the statements of financial condition as

"other assets. "

During 20'l 4, Pavillion Bank became a minority
owner of 0.887 percent in 301 South Culfview LLC

as the result of a participation in a loan that
defaulted. The investment was valued using the cost

basis, and management regularly evaluates the
investment for impairment- As of December 31,

2015. the investment was carried at $750,000 and
was included in "other assets" in the statements of
financial condition. ln 201 6 the Bank sold is
investment in 301 South Culfuiew LLC for $187,732
in excess of carrying, value, and the gain is included
in "other gains and non-recurring income" in the
statements of income and comprehensive income.

2016 201 5

$ 117,7OO,312

15,875,384
5,639,959
7,OO7,573

( 228,608)
( 1,71s,4341

s 127,343,O2s

18,8'26,282

6,430,$',t3
7,77b,750

( 227,183)
( .1,919.382)

147,222,228 160,376,870

s 14s.278.186 $ 158.230.J05

within that segment. Real estate loans are divided
into three classes: (a) construction and land, (b)

1-4 family residential, and (c) other. Analysis of
each loan segment requires significant iudgment to
determine the estimation metho<J that fits the
credit risk characteristics o{ said segments. The
Banks use internally developed models for these

processes. The Banks must use iudgment in

establishing Input metrics for the modeling
processes.
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Notr: I - Loans and Allowancc for Loan Losscs (crrnlinuerl)

The following are the factors the Banks use to
determine the balance o[ the allowance account
fclr each segment or class o[ loans.

Real Estate

Real estate loans are pooled by portfolio classes

and historical loss percentages are applied to each
class within this segment. The timeframes for the
historical loss percentages vary between subsidiary
banks, but all use an average of the last three to
five years.

The Banks estimate an additional component of
the allowance for loan losses for the non-impaired
real estate segment. This component includes
changes in (a) lending policies and procedures; (b)

local, regional, and national economic and business

conditions; (c) nature and volume of the portfolio;
(d) capabilities of the staff; (e) trends o[ volume and
severity of credit risk; (l) the loan review program
and oversight provided by the Board of Directors;
and (g) value o[ underlying credit. Additionally, the
Banks estimate a component for the existence and
effem of any concentrations of credit and the
effects of external factors such as competition,
legal, and regulatory requirements.

Commercial and lnriustrial

Commercial and industrial loans are not assessed at

an underlying class level- A historical loss

percentage is applied to this segment. The

time[rames for the historical loss percentaBes vary
between subsidiary bank-s, hut all use an average of
the last three to five years.

The Banks estimate an additional component of
the allowance for loan losses for the non-impairecJ

commercial and industrial loan segment. This

component includes chang,es in (a) lending policies
and procedures; (b) local, regional, and national
economic and business conditions; (c) nature and

volume of the portfolio; (d) capabilities of the staff;
(e) trends of volume and severity of credit risk; (0
the loan review program and oversight provided by
the Board of Directors; and (g) value of underlying
creclit. Additionally, the Banks estimate a

component for the existence and effect of any
concentrations of credit and the effect-s oi external

factors such as competition, legal, and regulatory
requirements.

Consumer

Consumer loans are not assessed at an underlying
class level. A historical loss percentage is applied to
this segment. The timeframes for the historical loss

percentage vary between subsidiary banks, but all

use an average of the last three to five years.

The Banks estimate an additional component oI
the allowance for loan losses for the non-impaired
consumer loan segment. This tnmponent includes
changes in (a) lending policies and procedures; (b)

local, regional, and national economic and business

conrJitions; (c) nature and volume of the portfolio;
(d) capabilities of the staff; (e) trends of volume and

severity of credit risk; (i) the loan review program
and oversight provided by the Board of Directors;
and (g value of underlying credit. Additionally, the
Banks estimate a component for the existence and
effect of any concentrations of credit and the
effects of external factors such as competition,
legal, and regulatory requirements.

Other

Other loans include loans that do not fall into one
of the other segments and include loans such as

overdrafts, agricultural loans, etc. Other loans are

not assessed at an underlying class level. A

historical loss percentage is applied tcl this segment.
The timeframes for the historical loss percentage
vary between subsidiary banks, but all use an

average of the last three to five years.

The Banks estimate an additional component of
the allowance for loan losses for the non-impaired
other loan segment. This component includes
changes in (a) lending policies and procedures; (b)

local, regional, and national economic and business

conditions; (c) nature and volume of the portfolio;
(d) capabilities of the staff; (e) trends oI volume and
severity of credit risk; (0 the loan review program
and oversight provided by the Board o[ Directors;
and (g value of underlying credit. Additionally, the

Banks estimate a component for the existence and
effect of any concentrations o[ credit and the
effects of external factors such as competition,
legal, and regulatory requirements.
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Overdrafts of $63,172 as of December 31 , 2016
and $50,861 as of December 31, 2015 were
reclassified out of deposils and included in "other"
loans.

The Company's Estimation Process

Reflected in the portions of the allowance
previously describecl are amounts for imprecision
or uncertainty that incorporate the range of
probable outcomes inherent in estimates used for
the allowance, which may change from period to
period. This amount is the result of the Banks'

iudgment oI risks inherent in the portfolios,
economic uncertainties, historical loss experience
and other subjective factors, including industry
trends, calculated to better reflect the Banks' views
of risk in each portfolio. No single statistic or

measurement determines the adequacy of the
allowance for loan losses. Changes in the
allowance for loan losses and the related provision
expense can materially affect net income.

Loans by Seqment

The total allowance reflecls management's estimate
of loan losses inherent in the loan portfolio at the
balance sheet date. The Company considers the
allowance for loan losses o[ $1 ,715,434 and
$1,9'l 9,382 adequate [o cover loan losses inherent
in the loan portfolio as of December 31 , 2016 and
2015, respectively. The following tables present by
port{olio seSment, the changes in the allowance for
loan losses and the recorded investment in loans
for the years ended December 31, 2O1 6 and 201 5.

Decemher 31,2016

Real Estate

Commercial
& lndustrial Consumer Other Total

Allowance for credit losses:

Beginning balance

Charge-offs

Rccoveries

Provision

Ending balance

Ending balance: lndividually

evaluated for impairment

Ending balance: Collectively

evaluated [or impairment

Loans:

Ending balance

Ending balance: lndividually

evaluated for impairment

Ending balance: Collectively

evaluated for impairment

$ 1,21 B,5oo $

195,670
201 .9821

442,154 $
431,698) (

8,358

330,084

75,062 $

47,471) (

3,s6s

52j40 (

183,555 $

13,704) (

281 ,924
381,234) (

1,919,382
492,8731

489,517

200,5921

$_1214 8 $____348J98 $___jil696 $_______20-652 $______t_J15A34

$__________13J89 $______l&1,648 $ _9.586 $ $________246,Q:7

$_______Lr58,799 $___165250 $________ZLlaO $__10,652 S______1J68-8rt

$___JJ1JN.112 $____ll;825.384 $_____6^6f,8,959 $___7J0ZJ7;L $____14L222228

$______]J51A05 $_____L508J62 $________12597 S_____527j12 $______426L840

s____115J42,902 5____74.351.022 $____5t66,859 $___5A19-691, $___X'L956,388
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Notc .| - Loans and Allow.rncc for Loan Losses (t ontinuerj)

December 31 , 20]5

Real EsLate

Commercial
& lndustrial Consumer Other Total

Allowance for credit losses

Beginning balance

Charge-offs

Recoveries

Provision

1,220,805 $

't92,103], (

19,O75

170,723

$ 517,942 S

1 55,330) (

5,348

7 4,194

68,792 S

7,357) (

7,593

6,034 (

141 ,743 $

5,4441 (

50,665

3,298)

1 ,949,282
360,234)

82,681

247,653

Ending balance $__ i-21_81O0 $ ____442,154 $________25-952 $_____r3L666 $______UXLlB2

Ending balance: lndividually

evaluated for impairment s ______AE-912 S______JoJE $ 5_j!9.692

Ending balance: Collectively

evaluated for impairment L- ----]2181!0 $--------l9lJ-82 5----lA]32 $----l!3i66 $------L849-h85

Loans:

Ending balance L t21]A3 25 $_____181!26J82 5____53t0j-1l 5___f-116f,59 S___J_60il5.A2)

Ending balance: lndividually

evaluated for impairment $_______1]As-62_Z 5_______33t-ZE 5_______58.442 $_______429-o5A $______2-Zn8-90h

Ending balance: Collectively

evaluated for impairment $_ 121192.348 $ _ rJfrq.sSa 5____b]12)hh $____Z)At @) S___151,@2j54

Credit Quality lnformation

$

Each Eank evaluates the credit quality of ils loans

and classifies them accordinB to their
creditworthiness. The classifications are the same

for all loan segments. The following is a general

description of each credit quality class:

Pass - Unclassified loans are not considered a

greate.r-than-normal risk. All loans within this

credit quality indicator are evaluated on an
ongoing basis.

Special Mention - Special mention loans are

unclassified loans with a slightly greater than
normal risk. All loans within this credit quality
indicator are evaluated on an ongoing basis.

Substandard - Substandard loans are loans that are

inadequately protected by the current net worth
and paying capacity of the obligors or of the

collateral pledged, if any. Loans classified

substandard must have well-defined weaknesses or
weaknesses that jeopar<lize the liquidation of the
debts. The loans are characterized by the distinct
possibilities that the Banks will sustain some loss if
the deficiencies are not corrected. All loans within
this credit quality indicator are evaluated on an

ongcling basis.

Doubtful - Doubtful loans have the same
weaknesses inherent in substandard loans with the
added characteristic that the weaknesses make
collection or liquidation highly questionable and
improbable based on currently existing facts,

conditions, and values. All loans within this credit
quality indicator are evaluated on an ongoing basis.

The following tables represent credit exposures by
creditworthiness category for the years ended
December 31,2016 and 2015.
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December 31,20'16

Real Estate

Construction
& Land

'l-4 Family
Residential

Commercial
& lndustrial

Crade:

Pass

Special Mention

5u bsta nda rd

Doubtful

Other

$ 44,407,717 $ 39,276,599 $ 29,068,320 $ 13,359,449S
125,7OO 980,199 1,684,372 1,OO7,573

-_ 1,801,873 355,53' 
',rrj1:,t11

Consumer Other Total

6,539,226$
27,632
72,101

6,479,601 $

527,972

'139,130,912

3,825,476
4,033,O44

232,796

Total $__44.533A1_Z $ 4a058-6zt $-_3L10&224 S ll"SZL:184$__6^6:t8-919$__ru0ZtZ;t $__142.2222;ts

December 31, 2015

AnrTex B.rncshares, lrrcorgroraterl and Subsidiaries

Real Estate

Crade:

Pass

Special Mention

Substandard

Doubtful

Construction 1-4Family
& Land Residential

Commercial
& lndustrial Consumer Other

7 ,347,693

429,O57

Other

$ 41,690,638 $ 46,714,207 $ 35,654,781 $ 16,s73,483 $ 6,333,890 $

't43,782 866,383 927,555 1,317,O74 38,476

26,245 991 ,849 327,583 BB1 ,009 18,660

Total

$ 154,314,694

3,293,270

2,674,403

94,50354 716 39,787

Total $_ 4',L860-665 $ 48;t2A39 $_16-909-9X 5_r_8-026282 $_ftl]oALI 5__Z-ZtSJ5E $nn0il_6.8t_0.

Age Analysis of Past Due Loans by Class

The following tables include an aging analysis oi the recorded Investment of past due loans as o[ December 31,
2016 and 201 5. Also included are loans that are 90 days or more past due as to interest and principal and still
accruing because they are well-secured and in the process of collection.

December 31,2016

Current

30-89
Days

Past Due

Greater than
90 Days and
Still Accruins

Non-
Accrual

Total Past

Due Total Loans

Real Estate:

Construction & Land

1-4 Family Residential

Other

Commercial & lndustrial

Consumer

Other

$44,533,41 7$ -$ -$ -$
40,267 ,608 1 ,243,011 237 ,918 310,'t 34 1 ,791 ,063
30,572,133 314,574 221,517 - 536,091

14,703,290 813,278 9,332 349,484 1,172,094

6,532,499 53,274 53,186 - 105,460

$ 44,533,417

42,O58,671

31 ,108,224
15,875,384

6,538,9s9

7,OO7.573

Tota I $143,082,5t3 $__2r22A22 $_____952-625$____659.618 $lJt9,ZU 9142.222J2s
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December 31 201.5

30-89
Days

Current Past Due

Creater than
90 Days and Non- Total Past

Still Accruing Accrual Due Total Loans

Real Estate:

Construction & Land

1-4 Family Residential

Other

Commercial & lndustrial

Consumer

Other

$ 4'l ,604,s22 $

47,967 ,653
36,528,O74

16,637,290

6,298,156

256,143 $

183,778

216,592

2,O44,278

92,870

$ 256,1 43

604,786

381 ,847

2,'t88,992
132,657

5,831

$ 4'r ,860,665
48,s72,439

36,909,921

18,826,282

6,430,81 3

7,776,750

$

36,3s6 384,652

1 65,255

144,714

39,787

7,770,919 5,796

$156-906-614 S__2J99A5A $_______16J91 $____234A08 Lf-570256 $l60;U6iZ0Total

For all loan classes, the Banks Senerally place loans

on nonaccrual status when the [ull and timely
collection of interest ot principal becomes
uncertain, part of the principal has been charged
off and no restructuring has occurred, or the loans

reach 90 days past due.

When the Banks place loans on nonaccrual status,

the Banks reverse the accrued unpaid interest
receivable against interest income and account for
the loans utilizing cash or cost recovery methocls,

until they qualify for return to accrual status.

Cenerally, the Banks return loans to accrual status

when all delinquent interest and principal become
current under the terms of the loan agreements.
The accounting for nonaccrual loans is consistent
across all classes of loans.

The Banks have determined for all classes of loans

that the entire balance of the loan is contractually
delinquent if the payment is not received by the
specified due date pursuant to the loan aSreement.

lnterest and fees continue to accrue on past due
loans until the date the loan goes into nonaccrual
status, if applir:able.

lmpaired Loans

The Banks consider a loan to be impaired when,
based on current information and events, they
determine that they will not be able to collect all

amounts due according to the loan contract,
including scheduled interest payments.
Determination of impairment is treated the same

across all classes of loans. When the Banks identify
a loan as impaired, they measure the impairment

t5

I

t

i

I

I

i

I

)

based on the present value of expected future cash

flows, discounted at the loan's effective interest
rate, except when the sole (remaining) source of
repayment for the loan is the operation or
liquidation of the collateral. ln these cases. the

Banks use the current fair value of the collateral,
less selling costs when foreclosure is probable,
instead of discounted cash flows (net of previous
charge-offs, deferred loan fees or costs and
unamortized premium or discount), the Banks

recognize impairment through an allowance
estimate or a charge-off to the allowance.

The following tables include the recorded
investment and unpaid principal balances for
impaired loans with the associated allowance
amounts, if applicable, as of December 31. 201 6,

2015, and 2014.

Also presented is the average recorded investment
of the impaired loans and the related amount of
interest recognized during the time within the
period that the loans were impaired. When the
ulrimate collectability of the total principal of an

impaired loan is in doubt and the k.lan is on
nonaccrual status, all payments are applied to
principal, under the cost recovery method. When
the ultimate collectability of the total principal of
an impaired loan is not in doubt and the loan is on
nonaccrual status, contractual interest is credited to
interest income when received, unrier the cash

basis method. The average balances are calculated
based on the beginning and year-end balances of
the loans for the period reported.
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Note I - Loans and Allowancc for Loan Losscs (<:ontinucd)

Recorded
lnvestment

With no related allowance recorded:

Real Estate - Construction & Land

Real Estate - 1-4 Family Residential

Real Estate - Other

Commercial & lndustrial

Consumer

Other
With an allowance recorded:

Real Estate - Construction & Land

Real Estate - 1-4 Family Residential

Real Estate - Other

Commercial & lndustrial

Consumer

Other
Total

Real Estate

Cr-rmmercial & lndustrial

Consumer

Other

$

Recorcled

lnvestment

With no related allowance recorded

Real Estate - Construction & Land

Real Estate - 1-4 Family Residential

Real Estate - Other
Commercial & lndustrial

Consumer

Other
With an allowance recorded:

Real Estate - Construction & Land

Real Estate - 1-4 Family Residential

Real Estate - C)ther

Commercial & Industrial

Consumer

Other

Total

Real Estate

Commercial & lndustrial

Consumer

Other

$ 26,24s S

991,849

327,583

771 ,985
18,660

429,057

26,245 $

991 ,849
327,s83

771 ,985
18,660

429,Os7

27,O76 $

1 ,01 2,283

3 35,934

B7-t,496

21 ,O77

425,268

1,932

47,645

10,433

15,257

1,466

3O,9BB

December 31,2015
Unpaid

Principal
Balance

Related

Allowance

Average
Recorded

lnvestment

lnterest
lncome

Recognized

$$$ $

1,801,873

168,891

1,211,1O1

18,91 5

527,972

133,252

113,513

43,600

2,104,O16

1,324,714

62,515

527,972

1,8O1 ,873
16g,Bg1

1,211,101
't 8,915

527,972

186,641

297,261

53,1 86

2,157,405

1,508,352

72,101

527,972

1,831,069

174,O12

1,313,293

21,162

527,769

191,61 1

308,388

s4,355

2,196,692

1,62't,681

75,517

527,769

102,457
'r 0,554

218,470
1,210

20,972

12,006
'19,486

2,617

125,O17

238,356

3,827

20,972

53,389

183,648

9,586

s3,389

183,648

9,586

December 31 ,2O15
Unpaid

Principal
Balance'

Related
Allowance

Average
Recorded

lnvestment

lnterest
lncome

Besqsqze4

$

114,768

19,062

1 ,34s,677
886,753

37,722

429,O57

163,7 40

39,787

't,345,677

935,7 25

58,447

429,O57

48,972

20,725

48,972

20,725

179,864

41,618

1 ,37 5 ,293
1,051,350

62,695

425,268

2-t ,147
1 ,714

60,01 0

36,404

3,'r 80

30,988
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Notc 3 - Loans and Allowancc'for Loan Losses (r:ontinrrcd)

Recorded
lnvestment

With no related allowance recorded

Real Estate - Construction & Land

Real Estate - 1-4 Family Residential

Real Estate - Other

Commercial & lndustrial

Consumer

Other

With an allowance recorded:

Real Estate - Construction & Land

Real Estate - 1-4 Family Residential

Real Lstate - Other

Commercial & lndustrial

Consumer

Other

Total

Real Estate

Commercial & lndustrial

Consumer

Other

19,1 5B

Participations

Pavillion Bank purchased loans from unrelated
entities with outstanding balances of $522,590 and

$161,930 as of December 3.1 , 2016 and 2015,
respectively. The Bank serviced loans for others
with outstanding balances of $1 ,226,71 B and

$3,184,041 as of December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. A portion of the loans serviced were
transacted with sister banks and directors. The

total participations sold to sister banks and directors
oulstanding at December 31 , 2016 and 201 5,

were $1 ,1O9,414 and $1 ,331 ,323, respectively.

Total

Less accumulated depreciation

Bridge City Bank purchased loans from unrelated
entities with outstanding principal balances of
$4,137,81O and $6,114,525 as of December 31,

2016 and 201.5, respectively.

Peoples State Bank purchased loans from unrelated
entities with outstanding principal balances of
$627,637 and $1 ,362,307 as o[ December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

December 3l 201 4

Unpaid
Principal
Balance

Related
Allowance

Average
Recorded
lnvestment

lnterest
lncome

RecoBnized

s 138,794 $

56'l ,543

2,139,O13

138,794 $

561 ,-543

2,139,O't3

$ 293,839 $

57 6,481

2,-t68,544

4,822

40,331

119,882

118,200

132,324

239,256

21 ,725

3,089,874

239,256

4O,BB3

19,158

1s0,261

141 ,856
363,0s3

43,450

3 ,131 ,467
363,053

62,608

3 2,061

9,532
123,797

21 ,725

41 ,59f
123,797

21 ,725

1,789

9,553

25,157

5,568

23,913

1 50,604

144,114

408,522

65,67 5

3,33 3,582

408,522

89,588

2,O25

176,377

25,157

7,593

Notc 4 Propt'rty and Equipmenl

Components of property and equlpment included in the consolidated statements of financial condition at
December 31 were as follows

2016 2

At Cost:

Land

Bank buildings

Leasehold improvements

Furniture and fixtures

Computers and equipment
Automobiles
ATMs

5

$ 1,778,114 $

9,529,961
2OO,231

2,g67,ggg
2,O99,275

76,517

1,778,114
8,s24,669

148,001

2,805,723
2,Os1 ,327

52,101

160,O44169 115

15,719,111
( 8s52,228)

15,519,979
( 8,176,O20\

$__2166,883 5__J-343-95e
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s 57.554.289

At December 3-l ,2016 and 201 -5, time deposits greater than $250,000 totaled 519,O27,6'16 and $19,931 ,378,
respectively.

Notc (i - Notes Payablc

Notc 5 - Deposits

At December 31 , 2016, the scheduled maturities oI time deposits are as follows:

On lune 30, 201 3, the Company refinanced a

$3,500,000 note payable to a director and prlncipal
shareholder at a five percent rate o[ interest with a

one-year term. The loan has renewed for a one
year term at a five percent rate o[ interest cln June
30. Principal reductions of $500,000 were made in

Notc 4 - Property and [quipmcnt (i:onf inueri)

Depreciation expense was $429,91 2, $442,765,
and $487,047 for the years ended December 31,

2O1 6, 2O1 5 , and 2O1 4 , respectively.

The Company leases a portion of its premises under
an operating lease agreement with a related party.
See also Note 12. The lease expires June 30, 201 9,

and is accounted for as an operating lease. The
rental expense incurred under this lease was

Note 7 - Financial lnstrumcnts With Off-Balance-Sheet Risk

ln the normal course of business, the Banks have

outstanding commitments and contingent liabilities,
such as commitments to extend crerlit and standby
letters of credit, which are not included in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.
The Banks' exposure to credit loss in the event of
nonperformance by the other party to the financial
instruments for commitments to extend credit and
standby lefters of credit is represented by the

Commitments to extend credit secured by real estate

Other commitmenls to extend credit
Standby letters of credit

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021 and later

$ 43,902,9s2
7,868,849
1,730,846
2,166,854
1,884,788

$39,000 for each of the years ended December 31,

2016, 2015, and 2014, and is expected to be

$39,000 for each of the remaining years of the
lease.

ln addition to the scheduled lease payments, the
Company is also required to pay certain
maintenance charges, insurance, and property taxes

as established in the contract.

201 6 and in 201 5. The balance on the note
payable as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 was

$2,500,000 and $3,000,000, respectively. lnterest
is being paid quarterly, and all principal is due at

maturity on June 30, 2O17.

contractual or notional amount of those instruments.
The Banks use the same credit policies in making
such commitments as they do for instruments that
are included in the consolidated statements o[
financial condition.

Financial instruments whose contract amount
represents credit risk as of December 31 , 2016,
were as follows:

$ 19,525,622
$ 7,173,911

$ 388,772
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Note 7 - Financial lnstruments Wilh Oif-Balancc-Shect Risk (i.ontinucil)

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to
lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of
any condition in the contract. Commitments may
have fixed or variable rates and generally have fixed
expiration dates or other termination clauses and

may require payment of a fee. Since many of the
commitments are expected to expire without being
drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not
necessarily represent future cash requirements. The
Banks evaluate each customer's creditworthiness on
a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral
obtained, if it is deemed necessary upon extension
of credit. is based on management's credit
evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral varies but
may include receivables, inventory, property, plant,

Nrrlc tl - Fair Value of Financial lnslruments

Determination of Fair Value: The Company uses

fat value measurement-s to record fair value
adiustments to certain assets and liabilities and to
determine fair value disclosures. ln accordance with
FASB ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures, the fair value of a financial instrument is

the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liabilify in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement
date. Fair value is best determined based upon
quotecl market prices. However, in some instances,

there are no quoted market prices for the
Company's various financial instrumenfs. ln cases

where quoted market prices are not available, fair
values are based on estimates using present value or
other valuation techniques. Those techniques are

significantly affected by the assumptions used,
including the discount rate and estimates of future
cash flows. Accordingly, the fair value estimates
may not be realized in an immediate settlement of
the instrument.

The fair value guidance provides a consistent
definition of [air value, which focuses on exit price
in an orderly transaction (that is, not a forced
liquidation or distressed sale) between market
participants at the measurement date under current
market conditions. lf there has been a significant
decrease in the volume and level of activity for the
asset or liabiliry, a change in valuation technique or
the use of multiple valuation techniques may be

appropriate. ln such instances, determining the
price at which willing market participants would
transact at the measurement date under current

equipment, and income-producing commercial
properties.

Standby lefters of credit and financial guarantees are

conditional commitments issued by the Banks to
guarantee the performance o[ a customer to a third
parfy. Those guarantees are primarily issued to
support public and private borrowing arranSements
including commercial paper, bond financing, and
similar transactions. Standby letters of credit
generally have fixed expiration dates and may
require a fee. The credit risk involved in issuing
letters of credit is essentially the same as that
involved in extending loan facilities to customers.

market conditions depends on the facts and

circumstances and requires the use of significant

fudgment. The fair value, a reasonable point within
the range, is most representative of fair value under
current market conditions.

Fair Value Hierarchv: ln accordance with this
guidance, the Company Broups its financial assels

and financial liabilities generally measured at fair
value into three levels, based on the markets in

which the assets and liabilities are traded and the
reliability of the assumpti<lns used to determine fair
value.

Level 1 - Valuation is based on quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the reporting entity has the ability to access at the
measurement date. Level 'l assets and liabilities
generally include debt and equity securities that are

traded in an active exchange market. Valuations are
obtained from readily available pricing sources for
market transactions involving identical assels or
liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation is based on inputs other than
quoted prices included within Level .l that are

observable for the asset or liabiliry, either directly or
indirectly. The valuation may be based on quoted
prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in

markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable
market riata for substantially the full term o[ the
asset or liabiliry.
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Nolc [] Fair Value oi Financial lnslrunrents ir ontinut'tl)

Level 3 - Valuation is based on unobservable inputs
that are supported by little or no market activiry and
that are signiiicant to the fair valuc, of the assets or
liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities include
financial instruments whose value is determined
using pricing models, discounted cash flow
methodolclgies, or similar techniques, as well as

instruments for which determination of fair value
requires significant manaSement judgment or
estimation.

A [inancial instrument's categorization within the
valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of
input that is significant to the fair value
measurement.

The fr:llowing methods and assumptions were used

by the Company in estimating fair value disclosures

for financial instruments:

Cash and Cash Equivalenls and lnteresl-Bearing
Deposits in Banks
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents
and interest-bearing tleposits in banks are estimated
to approximate the carryinB amounts.

Securitres
Where quoted prices are available in an active
market, the Company classifies the securities within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Securities are

defined as both long and short positions. Level 1

securities include highly liquid government bonds
ancJ exchange-tradecl equiries.

lf quoted market prices are not available, the
Company estimates fair values using, pricing models

and discounted cash flows that consider standard
input factors such as observable market data and
broker/dealer quotes. Examples of such instruments,
which would generally be classified within Level 2 of
the valuation hierarchy, include most debt securities
such as mortgage-backed. state and municipal, and

pass-th rough securities.

Loans Receivable
For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and
with no significant change in credit risk, fair values

are based on carrying values. Fair values for certain
mortBage loans (for example, one-to-[our family
residential), credit card loans, and other consumer
loans are based on quoted market prices of similar
loans sold in con junction with securitization
transactions, adjusted for differences in loan
characteristics. Fair values for nonperforming loans

are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses or

underlying, collateral values, where applicable.
Management estimates that carrying value
approximates fair value.

Deposil Liabilities
The fair values disclosed for demand deposits (for

example, interest and noninterest checking, savings,

and certain types of money market accounts) are, by

definition, equal to the amount payable on demand
at the reporting date (that is, their carrying amounls).
The carrying amounts of variable-rate, fixed-term
money market accounts and certificates of deposit
approximate their fair values at the reporting date.
Fair values for fixed-rate certificates of deposit are

estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation
that applies market interest rates on comparable
instruments to a schedule of aggregated expected
monthly maturities on time deposits.

Notes Payable, Due lo Related Party
Fair values of short-term borrowings are estimated
using discounted cash flow analyses based on

current market rates for similar types of borrowing
arrangements.

Off-Bal a nce-Shee t, C red i t- Rel a led I nst r u me n ts

Fair values [or off-balance-sheet, credit-related
financial instruments are based on fees currently
charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into
account the remaining terms of the agreements and

the counterparties' credit standing,.

I

t
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Nrrlc 8 - Fair Value of Financial lnslruments (r:ontinucd)

Assets and Uabilities Measured al Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below:

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2015. Usine

Quoted Prices

in Active
Markets for

ldentical Assets
(tevel 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
lnputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

lnputs
(Level 3)

Total
Carrying

Value

Securities Available-for-5ale
U.S. Covernment and Federal Agencies

Mortgaged-backed securities

State and municipal Bovernment securities

U.5. treasury securities

Other debt securities

Total assets at fair value

Financial assets:

lmpaired loans
Nonfinancial assets:

Foreclosed assels

241,411 241 ,411

L151-9AZJ15 S_ - S_J5L9A7.275

Fair Value Measurements at December 31. 201 5. Usine

$ $ 40,459,721 $
56,125,45O
65,121 ,133

$ 40,459,721
56,1 25,450
65,121 ,133

s

Quoted Prices

in Actlve
Markets for

ldentical AsseLs

(Level .l 
)

Significant
Other

Observable
lnputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

lnputs
(Level 3)

Total
Carrying
Value

Securities Available-for-Sale

U.S. Covernment and Federal Agencies
Mortgaged-backed secu rities
State and municipal government securities
U.S. treasu ry securities
Other debt securitic.s

Total assets at fair value

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecutring Easis

Under certain circumstances, the Company makes

adjustments to fair value for assets and liabilities
although they are not measured at fair value on an
ongoing basis. The following table presenG the
financial instruments carried on the consolidated

$_t5l-65L4BA $_- $__151-653i80

statements of financial condition by caption and by

level in the fair value hierarchy for which a

nonrecurrinB change in fair value has been
recorded:

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2015, Usine

$ s 39,497,917 5

54,923,581
s7 ,633,636

993,906
604,440

$ 39,497,917
54,923,581
57,633,636

993,906
604,440

Quoted Prices

in Active
Markets for

ldentical Assets
(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
lnputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

lnputs
(Level 3)

Total
Cain

(Losses)

$($$$

s$

290,46s

426,O23

246,623)

455,297)

Total s_______x6-480 $I_____Z)1JU0)
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N()le I - Fair Value of Financial lnstrumcnts (r irnlinLrcrJ)

Fair Value Measuremenls at F)ecember 11. 2015- []sino

Quoted Prices

in Active
Markels for
ldentical Assets

(Level 1 )

Significant
Other

Observable
lnputs

(Level 2)

Signiflcant
Unobservable

lnputs
(Level 3)

Total
Cain

(Losses)

Financial assets:

lmpaired loans

Non[inancial assets:

Foreclosed assets

Total

ln accordance with the provisions of the loan
impairment guidance (FASB ASC 310-10-3.5),
individual loans with a carrying amount of 5537,088
as of December 31, 2016 and $203,527 as of
December 31, 201 5 were written down to their fair
value o[ $290,465 as of December 31 , 2016 ancl

$133,830 as of December 31 , 2015, resulting in

total recognized impairment of $246,623 and
569,697, respectively, which was included in the
allowance for possible loan losses. Loans applicable
to write-downs of impaired loans are estimated
using the present value of expected cash flows or
the appraised value of the underlying collateral
discounted as necessary due to manaBement's
estimates of chang,es in economic conditions.

Other real estate owned is valued at the tinre the
loan is foreclosed upon and the asset is transferred
to other real estate owned. The value is based

primarily on third party appraisals, less cosls to sell.

$$ $ 1 33,830

644,231

$( 69,6971

32,5711

$_______zl_8-9h7 $1_____60.21268.)c $

The appraisals are generally discounted based on
management's historical knowledge, changes in

market condition from the time of valuation, and/or
management's expertise and knowledge of the client
and client's business. Such discounts are typically
significant and result in a Level .] classification of the
inputs for determining fair value. Other real estate

owned is reviewed and evaluated on at least an

annual basis for additional impairment and adjusted
accordingly, based on the same factors identified
above. During the years ended December 31,

2O16, 2015, and 2014 there were write-downs on
real estate owned of approximately $1,955,
$189,498, and $320,563, respectively. The write-
downs are included in "net loss on foreclosed
assets" in the consolidated statements of income.

The estimated fair values, and related carrying or
notional amounts, of the Company's financial
instruments as of December 31 are as follows:

2016 201 5

Carrying
Value

$ .t 1,022,109
44,O14,48O

161 ,947,715
145,278,186

$ 1 1,022,109
44,O14,48O

151 ,947,715
145,278,186

$ 21,866,736
28,130,999

153,653,480
1s8,230,305

$ 21,866,736
28,130,999

153,653,480
158,230,30.5

Fair

Value
Carrying

Value

Fa ir

Value

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

lnterest-bearing deposits in banks

Secu rities available-for-sale

Loans receivable
Financial liabilities

Deposit liabilities
Notes payable, due to related parties

Unrecognized financial instruments

Commitments to extend credit
Commercial and standby letters of credit

336,861 ,29O
2,500,000

336,861 ,29O
2,500,000

25,699,533

388,772

335,781,599
3,000,000

335,781,599
3,000,000

25,200,151
357,505

I
/
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Notc: !) Federal lncomc Taxcs and Defcrred lncome Taxes

The provision for income taxes for 2O16, 2O15, and 2014 consists of the following:

2016

$ 724,110
18,209

't5 20't4

$ 803,314 $ 475,600
427 109 995

Current federal tax expense

Deferred federal tax expense

The expected income tax expense at the statutory
rate differs from the actual current income tax

expense due to certain nontaxable income items
(i.e., interest income from tax exempt securities and
loans) and certain nondeductible items (i.e., interest
expense related to carrying tax-exempt securities).

Deferred tax assets of $955,382 as of December 31,
2016 and deferred tax liabilities of $78,912 as of
December 31 , 2015 have been provided for the

Deferred tax assets (net of valuation allowance

of $230,309 for 2O16 and 5375,792 for 2015)

Deferred tax liabilities

A valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was

established because the Company believes that it is

not likely that the Company will realize the tax

Balance of valuation allowance at beginning of year

Change in valuation allowance related to loan loss reserve

Balance of valuation allowance at end o[ year

Notc 'l 0 Sig,nificant Group Concentralions o[ Credit Risk

Most of the Banks' business activity is with customers
located within the state and their own banking area.

As shown in Note 3, the Banks had loans with real

estate as collateral in the amount of $1 17,7Oo,312
and $i27,343,025 as of December 31, 201 6 and
201 5, respectively. The loans are expected to be

repaid from cash flow or proceeds from the sale of
the collateral.

The Company and its subsidiaries maintain cash

balances in financial institutions, which are insured

$__J42J19 S___856JA1 $__lg5-1_99

taxable temporary differences related to unrealized
losses and gains on available-for-sale securities.

Other temporary differences g,iving rise to deferred
tax assets and liabilities include differences between
the financial statements and tax basis of the loan loss

reserye, net deferred loan [ees, property and

equipment, and other real estate owned. The
components of the net deferred taxes are

summarized below:

2016 201 5

$ 1,297,144 $ 672,191
( 150,426) ( 541,565)

$_tta6J18 $__l_30-626

benefit from the difference in the book and tax loan
loss reserve in the foreseeable future.

2016 201 5

$ 375,792

_( 145,483)
$ 406,000
( 30,208)

$___2L t09 $__325*7_92

by either the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation
or the Federal Reserve Bank. Under the FDIC and
Federal Reserve Bank insured limits in effect at
December 31,2016 and 2015, the Banks exceeded
the insured limits by approximately $3,297,631 and

$5,7 30,57 4, respectively.

As shown in Note 12, as of December 31. 20'1 6 and

201 5, there were deposils held for related parties of
$93,7 82,91 1 and $89, 707,393, respectively.
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Note 1.1 - Contingcnt Liahilitics

The Company and its subsidiaries are parties to
litigation and claims arising in the normal course of
business. Management, atier consultation with legal

counsel, believes that the liabilities, if any, arising
from such litigation and claims will not have a

material adverse effect on the consolidated financial
position of the Company.

Note 12 Related Parlics

The Company and its subsidiaries have enterecl into
transactions with their directors, employees, and
significant shareholders. Such transactions were
made in the ordinary course of business consistent
with the market for the same terms and conditions,
including interest rates and collateral, as those
prevailing at the same time fnr comparable

Commitments to fund additional loans as of year-end

Deposils as o[ year-end

Rent

Legal, consulting and loan fees paid

Directors fees

Employees are entitled to paid vacation, paid sick

days, and personal days off, depending on job
classification. len$h of service, and other factors. lt
is impracticable to estimate the amount of
compensation for future absences and accordingly,
no liability has been recorded in the accompanying
financial statements. The Company's policy is to
recognize the cost of compensated absences when
actually paid to employees.

transactions and did not, in the opinion ol
manaSement, involve more than normal credit risk

or present other unfavorable features.

Following is a summary of transactions and balances

with related parties:

2016 201 5 4

$______3_%000

$ ___1L3JD8

s_____471-883

$_____142J_82

s 89.707.393

$ 39.000

$ 103.950

s 440.875

$ 243.'t71

$ 82.s96.710

$ 39.000

$ 171.423

$_____41_!_J00

Related party loan activity for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

Beginning balance

New loans

RepaymenB

Ending balance

See also Note 6 for information on notes payable to
related parties.

Pavillion Bank serviced loans fclr related parties o[
$1,109,414 and $1 ,331 ,323 as of December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

2016 2015

s 1,987,994 $ 1,99O,7O3

172,699 438,981
( s08,400)

s 1.6s2.293 $ 1.987.994

The Company and its subsidiaries have executed
various transactions with each other, the effects of
which have been eliminated from the consolidatecl
financial statements. These transactions include
data processing services, cash and due from
banks/deposits, income taxes payable/receivable,
and federal funds purchased and sold.
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Notr: I I - tmployec Benefits

The C<lmpany and its subsidiaries have a retirement
savings 401(k) plan in which substantially all
employees may participate. The Company and
subsidiaries match a portion of employee
contributions based on a percentage of salary

contributed by participans. The Company's
consolidated expense for the plan was $100,417 in

Nr-rlc 14 - Availablc Lincs of Credil

At December 31, 2016, Bridge Ciry Bank had an

unused line of credit with a financial institution.
Bridge City Bank may draw Federal Fund advances

up to $8,500,000 on a variable rate line of credit.
Advances are to be repaid in full the next business

day. The line of credit is available until terminateci
by the financial institution and is unsecured.

On June 22,2016, Bridge City Bank entered into an

agreement with First Tennessee Bank in which
Bridge City Bank can borrow up to $7,500,000 in

Federal Funds, which must be secured by

acceptable investments held in safekeeping by First

Tennessee Bank. The Federal Funds

accommodation carries a variable interest rate and
expires on June 30, 201 7, i[ not cancelled earlier by
First Tennessee Bank. This accommodation was not
used in 201 6.

At December 31 , 2016 and 2015, Peoples State
Bank had an unused line of credit with a financial
institution. Peoples State Bank may draw Federal
Fund advances up to $3,700,000 on the variable
rate line of credit. Advances are to be repaid in full
the next business day. The line of credit is available
until terminated by Peoples State Bank and is

collateralizecl by all unrestricted instruments or
accounts Peoples State Bank maintains with this
financial institution. Additional collateral may be
required by the financial institution prior to selling
Federal Funds to Peoples State Bank.

Peoples State Bank also maintains another unused
line of credit with a financial institution at a rate to
be determined by the lender when [unds are

borrowed. At December 31 , 2016, Peoples State
Bank had available balances on this line of credit of
$1 6,560,000. As of December 31, 2O1 6 and 201 5,

2O16, $96,487 in 2O15, and $97,232 in 2O14

The Company and its subsidiaries provide medical,
dental and disability insurance for active employees.
The consolidated expense for the years ended
December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014 was

$586,805, 5545,876, and $573,365, respectively.

there were no outstanding balances on this line of
credit. The line of credit is available until
terminated by Peoples State Bank or the financial
institution. Advances on this line of credit are
secured under a blanket security agreement with
qualifying mortgaSe loans held by Peoples State
Bank whose December 31 , 2016 unpaid principal
balances approximate the total available under the
line of credit.

At December 31 , 2016 and 201 5, Pavillion Bank
had an unused line o[ credit with a financial
institution. Pavillion Bank may draw Federal Fund

advances up to $.5,000,000 on the variable rate line
of credit. Advances are to be repaid in full the next
business day. The line of credit is available until
terminated by Pavillion Bank and is collateralized by

substantially all of Pavillion Bank's assets.

Pavillion Bank also maintains another line of credit
with a financial institution at a rate to be determined
by the lender when funds are borrowed. At
December 31 , 2016 and 2015, Pavillion Bank had

available balances on this line of credit of
$1,614,844 and $.1 ,736,545, respectively. There
was an outstanding balance on this line oi creclit of
$962,025 as of December 31 , 2015, reflected as

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances in the
statements of financial condition. The outstanding
balance was paid off in full during 201 6. The line of
credit matures in 201 7. The fixed interest rate on
the outstanding balance was 5.32 percent. All
advances are secured under a blanket security
agreement with qualifying mortgage loans held by

Pavillion Bank. whose December 31 , 2016 unpaid
principal balances approximate the total available
under the line of credit.
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Nolo lJ - Regulatory Mattcrs

The Bank are subject to various regulatory capital
requirements administrated by the federal banking
agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital
requirements can initiate certain mandatory and
possibly additional discretionary, actions by
regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct
effect on the Company's financial statements.

Under capital adequacy guidelines and the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action,
the Banks must meet specific capital guidelines that
involve quantitative measures of the Banks' assets,

liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as

calculated under regulatory accounting practices.

The Banks' capital amounls and classifications are

also sublect to qualitative judgments by the
regulators about components, risk weightings, and

other factors.

Quantitative measures established by the regulations
to ensure capital adequacy require the Banks to
maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total
capital, tier 1 capital, and common equity tier 1

capital to risk-weighted assets (as defined in the

regulations), and leverage capital, which is tier -l

capital to adlusted average total assels (as defined).
Management believes as of December 31, 2016 and
201 5, that the Banks meet all capital adequacy
requirements to which they are subject.

The most recent notiflcations from the FDIC and
Texas Department o[ Banking categorized the Banks

as well capitalized under the regulatory framework
for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as

adequately capitalized, the Banks must maintain
minimum total capital, common equiry tier I capital,
tier I capital, and leverage capital ratios as set forth

in the tables below. The Banks exceeded these

minimum ratio requirements. There are no
conditions or events since those notifications that
management believes has changed the Banks'

category.

The following tables outline the regulatory
components of the Banks' capital (in thousands) and
capital ratios under the rules applicable at
December 31 , 2016 and 201 5, respectively.

As of December 31 2016

Actual
For Capital

Adeouacy PurDoses

To Be Wel!

Capitalized Under
the Prompt

Corrective Action
Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

Total Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Assets)

Bridge City Bank

Pavillion Bank

Peoples State Bank

Tier I Capital
(to Risk-Weighted AsseG)

Bridge Clty Bank

Pavillion Bank

Peoples State Bank

Common Equity Tier I Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Assets)

Bridge City Bank

Pavillion Bank

Peoples State Bank

Tier I Capital
(to Average Total Assets)

Bridge City Bank

Pavillion Bank

Peoples State Bank

$1 8,1 37

$10,642
$10,585

517,438
$1O,OB8

$10,078

$17,438
$r 0,088

$10,078

$17,438
$10,088
$'t o,078

21.17%
22.93%
21.49%

20.36%
21.74%
20.46%

20.35%
21.74%
20.46%

9.1s%
13.41%
9.72%

>$5,852
>$3,712
>$3,94'l

>$3,426
>$1,856
>$1,970

z$3,855
>$2,088
>$2,217

>$7,623
>$3,010
>$4,148

B.OO%

8.00%
8.00%

4.OO%

4.OO%

4.OO%

4.so%
4.so%
4.50%

4-OO%

4.OO%

4.OO%

>$8,566
>$4,640
>$4,926

> $5,1 39
>$2,794
>$2,955

>$5,568
> $3,015
>$3,2o2

>$9,529
>$3,762
> $5,185

>'t0.oo%
>10.00%
>10.00%

> 6.00%
> 5.OO%

> 6-00%

> 6.50%
> 650%
> 6s0%

s.oo%
s.00%
s.oo%
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N<lle 1 5 - Regulatory Matters (t r-rntinuerl)

Total Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Assets)

Bridge City Bank

Pavillion Bank

Peoples State Bank

Tier I Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Assets)

Bridge Ciry Bank

Pavillion Bank

Peoples State Bank

Common Equiry Tier I Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Asses)

Bridge City Bank
Pavillion Bank

Peoples State Bank

Tier I Capital
(to Average Total Assets)

Bridge City Bank

Pavillion Bank

Peoples State Bank

As of December 31 201 5

Actual
For Capital

Adequacy Purposes

To Be Well
Capitalized Under

the Prompt
Corrective Action

Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

$17,106
$10,625
$ 9,984

19.70%
19.60%
19.74%

18.62%
18.60%
't8.74%

18.74%
18.60%
18.74%

8.76%
12.28%

9.O7%

> $6,945
>$4,337
>$4,O47

>$3,473
> $2,1 68
> $2,033

>$3,907
>$2,439
>$2,275

> $7,383
> $3,283
>$4,180

> 8.00%
> 8.OO%

> 8.00%

> 4.OO%

> 4.OO%
> 4.OO%

> 4.50%
> 4.50%
> 4.50%

> 4.OO%

> 4.OO%

> 4.OO%

>$8,681
>$5,421
>$5,059

>$5,2O9
> $3,253
> $3,035

>$5,643
>$.1,524
> $3.2 88

>$9,2'29
>$4,104
>$5,224

>10.oo%
>10.oo%
>10.00%

> 6.00%
> 6.00%
> 6.00%

s16,164
$10,081
$ 9,481

$16,164
$10,081
g 9,481

$16,164
$10,081
$ 9,481

6.5

6.5

6.5

o%

o%

o%

o0%
oo%
oo%

5

5

-5

Nolr. 'l (r - Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events

through April 1 O, 2O17, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued.

\
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AnrTex Bancsh.tres, lncorporaterl and Sutrsidiaries

Consolidating Schedules of of Financial Condition
as of December 31 ,2016

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks

Securities avai lable-for-sale

Federal iunds sold

Loans, net of unearned discount
Less allowance for loan losses

Ne,t loans

Premises and equipment
Other real estate

lnvestment in Bridge City Bank

lnvestment in Peoples State Bank

lnvestment in Pavillion Bank

lnvestment in AmTex Data Processing

Unamortized excess of costs over net

assets acquired

Deferred tax asser

C)ther assets

Total assets $

LIABILITIES

Deposits:

Demand

Savings

Money market investment

Certificates of deposit
Now accounts

Total deposits

Other liabilities

Deferred rax liability

Total liabilities

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Capital stock authorized and issued

Capital surplus

Capital iniection

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive gain (loss)

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders'

equity

$$$

AMTEX

BANCSHARES, INC.

651 ,157

BRIDCE CIry
BANK

26,803,322
104,821,270

61,668,9't5
670,191

PEOPLES

STATE BANK

10,512,865
50,486,409

38,845,226
498,686

13'1,926

16,281,347

9,349,182
11,468,697

202,11s

s3,672

60,998,724

2,O44,365

307,-135

685,368
't,o74,719

38,346,s40
2,900,86s

77,953

312,424
694,38133 792

3B 171 888 $ 196 735 103 $ 103,331 ,437

$$$ 40,278,583
31,315,488
71,388,-s93
't7,878,145

19,391,852

23.308,668

13,321,486
5,799,860

27,212,165
24,243,597

3,OO2,s32

'180,252,661

201,095

93,885,776
96,479

3,OO2,532

1,067,1s6
2,554,062

33,402,925

18O,453,756

1,000,000

5,000,000

11,438,444
( 
'l 

, 1 -5 7,097)

93,982,255

290,000

3,710,000

6,078,398
(7 29,216t(1,8-54 7 87\

35 169 356 16,281,347 9,349,182

8BB $ 196,7 35,103 $$ 38 17-l 1O3,331 ,437
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$

PAVILLION

BANK

17,943,873
6,640,036

46,514,609
546,557

45,968,O52

2,026,123
761,907

419,605

5 73,7s9,s96 $

20,349,375

-1,162,516
27,414,019
12,463,979

63.389.889
232,929

16,730

63,639,548

1,387,500

4,O12,500

4,008,000
680,317

3'l 731

10,'l 20,048

AMTEX

DATA PROCESSINC

8,879
ELIMINATIONS

(881,507)

(3 5,1 30)

CONSOLIDATED

BALANCE

ss,036,589
161,947,715

146,993,620
1 ,715 ,434

145,278,186
7,166,883
1 ,1 47 ,195

1,407,508
1,146,7'tB

2,224,918

83,269,590
47,799,490

104,602,472

57,554,289
43,635,449

336,861,290
3,32s,066

340,.186,356

1,067,156
2,554,062

33,402,925
854 /6/l

3s,169,156

$$ $

63,604

165,656

7,596

(35,130)

(16,281,347)
(9, l4e,1B2)

(11 ,4bB,6L)71
(20 ),'t 15)

1,153,836

\16,730)
(5 ,17 s)

24s,735$(36,888,047) $37s,355,712

$ $ $ (667,03b)

43,632

(667,0361

(2 51 ,601 )

(16,731))

43,632 (93s,367)

(2.678,500)
(12,727.61e)

(4,381,000)

(18,020,143)

1,854,582

1,000

5,119
373,000

('177,016)

(1

202,103 (3s 952 680)

245,735$(3i,,u88,047) 5375,355,712$ 73,759,596 $
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Consolidating Schedules of lncome
for the year ended December 31,2016

INTEREST !NCOME
Commercial

Real estate

lnstallment

Federal funds sold

Municipal bonds

Non-taxable

U.S. Covernment securities

Other loan income

Deposits with banla

Total interest income

INTEREST EXPENSE

Deposis
Federal funds purchased

Other borrowed funds

Total interest expense

NET INTEREST INCOME

Reduction of provision for loan losses

Net interest income after reduclion of
provision for loan losses

OTHER INCOME (EXPENST)

Equity in subsidiaries net income

Other operating income (expense)

oTHER GArNS AND (TOSSES)

Non-recurring items

Net gain (loss) on sale of assets

OTHER EXPENSES

Salaries and employee benefits

Occupancry

Equipment
Net (loss) income on foreclosed assets

Other
Total other expense

lncome before income tax (expense) benefit

Applicable income tax (expense) benefit

NET INCOME

$$

AMTEX

BANCSHARES, INC.

BRIDCE CIry
BANK

s72,066
2,888,212

't14,97"1

666,935

1,356,-t45

384,896
61 ,455

PEOPLES

STATE BANK

113,915
1,894,401

334,s24

318,672

856

576,433
207,499

92,617

$

6,044,680

Kt42,2-l ))

3,538,9't7

(255,71bt

(140,5!li)
(l40,591 )

(140.591 )

(642,2 r2)

s,402,448
(10!r,.+00)

1255,7-lGt

3,283,201
274 992

( r40,5e l )

3,s83,020
9,649

(39.1 ,07.i)
(1 I 1, J25)

(t), G3 2 )

G3 2,260)

5,293,O48

732,598

148,762

(2.068,380)

1322,47 5l

167,)87)
(18,486)

11 ,382,87b!

3,558,193

85 5,85 3

9s,4Bs

0,521.688)
(270,18fi)

(1 14,8_54)

(tt,22(r)

(844,2C())

2,607,7BB

(_3, 85 q,6t)4)

2,314,804

(1 398 414 )

(3,311,370)

1,196,1 61

\224,2e811.744 (r1 (r) (54t1 9471

1 ,863,172

112 520

'l ,77 3,857 971,863

$

FEDERAT INCOME TAX BENEF!T

2,975,692 $ 1,773,857 $ 97'l 863
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$$

PAVILLION

BANK

325,'.t95

2,257,948
53,7 34

160,O79

5,212

204,721
71,888

AMTEX

DATA PROCESSINC

(1,121 )

\1 ,1 )1)

(1,121)

{'1 ,121)

707,607

6,588

\494,79.2)
(ss,lr 2)

G9,996)

(.1 22,688)

1712,7 88)

286

(100

186

ELIMINATIONS

CONSOLIDATED

INCOME

1,0't 0,0-55

7,040,561

so3,229

1,'145,686

6,068
1,932,578

797,11t)
225,960

$ 11 ,121 ) $

3,O78,777

(11J9,507)

(28,)14
(217 ,7 )11

2,861,056

60,000

(1 ,121)

121

1,121

(],58J,020)
(707,bo7l

707 607

707,607

(],581.020)

112 520

(2,4 70,-s00)

(1 ,112 ,520t

12,661 ,253

(-l .087,455)

(168,805)

2.921 .056

192,Os4

70,666
254,876

(1 .256,2 r;0)

11,404,993
225 592

'r 1,630,s8s

1,790,-154

70,t 66

505,71 1

15 .b7 2 ,41 l)
(1,017,10,s)

\271 ,27 5\

{44,001)
G,271,311)

(1,196.48())
(257,805)

(4 2,406)
(17,289\

(742,b80t

Q,256,660\

1,181 ,992

(344,878)

0 0,2 7!r,1 0 5 )

3,718,O't1

\742 JlC])

837,114 2,975,692

5 a17.114 $ 186 $ (3,583,020) $ 2,975,692
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AnrTex Bancshares, lncorpor.rtetl .rnd Subsidiaries

AmTex Bancshares, lnc.
6608 lnterstale 10 West
Orange, Texas 77632

Executive Committee
John Brooks
Rucie E. Odom
Robert A. Walker
Stephen K. Storey

Officers
Benjamin C. Thacker
CF O I Aucli to r I Secrelaryl lreasurer

Alan Turner
Controller/ Audilor

Ryne Whitehead
Operations O{ficerl Auditor

Directors
lohn Broolcs

Robert P Cormier
Jerry W. Daviclson

Clifford W. Miller
Rucie E Od<lm
Rockney Pletcher
Stephen K. Storey
Robert A. Walker

AmTex Data Processing
Services, !nc.
6608 lnterstate 10 West
Orange, fexas 77632

Officers
Alan Turner
Direr:tor in Charge

Beniamin C. Thacker
Secretary

Sarah Halliburton
Direr:tor of Ope rations

Directors
John Brook-s

Rucie E. Odom
Benjamin C. Thacker
Alan Turner
Robert A. Walker

Bridge City State Bank
701 W Roundbunch
Bridge City, Texas 77611
www.bridgecitybank.com

Officers
Scott Hale
Chairman of the Board/ Presidentl CEO

Brenda Edwards

Senior Vice President/ COO

Kim Davis

Senior Vice President

Cay Maywald
Vice Presidentl Secretary

Steve Monk
Vice President

Stacy lames
Vice President

Rhonda Wells
Operations Officerl BSA Officer

ludy Thompson
fusistant Vice Presidenl

Directors
John Brooks (Advisory)

Robert P Cormier
Jerry W. Davidson
Howard P Morse
Rucie E. Odom
Wayne Peveto

Scott Hale
Mark Messer

Pavillion Bank
1200 W Campbell Road
Richardson, Texas 75080
www. pav i I I i on ban k.com

Officers
Stephen K. Storey
Chairman <tf the BoardlPresidentl CEO

Diana l. Busby
Vice Presidenl

Louis Brusini
Senior Vice Presiclent

Dale Chandler
Senior Vir:e President

lo Philo
Compliance Officer/ CRA

Dawn Jaclcrcn
Aasista nt V ic.e Pre sr de n t

Elizabeth Collazo
Banking Officer

ludy Pressel

Banking Of{icer

Directors
lohn Brook (Advisory)

Marshal W. Dooley
Tony Coolsby
Rucie E. Odom
Hershel Pierce

Rockney Pletcher
Stephen K. Srorey

Peoples State Bank
5850 Highway 59 South
Shepherd, Iexas 77371
www.psbtexas.com

Officers
Mark Hamilton
Chairman of the Boardl Presidentl CEO

Pam Ellis

Senior Vice President/ Cashier

Renee Smith
tusistant Cashier/ BSA Olficer

Amber Centz
Vice Presidentl Branch Manager

Sherry Taylor
Vice Presidentl Branch Manager

Ruben Villa
Compliance Officer

Pam Holbrook
Branch Operation Of ficer

Regina Creen
As.sista nt B ra nch M an age r

Directors
John Brooks (Arlvisory)

Ronald Corn
Mark Hamilton
Vernon Lilley

I. A. McDaniel
Clifford W. Miller
Rucie E. Oclom
Roger E. Wiegreffe
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